
LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING ● CITY HALL 

  June 9, 2025 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 5-12-2025 – City Council Regular Minutes 
3. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. Bollig Engineering Update 
B. Petitions, Request, Communications 

1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  
a. 2 – for the Tire Shop 
b. 607 Hemlock 
c. 500 Block Main Street Sidewalk 
d. Community Center Rentals 

2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests  
a. 709 S Birch – J Grunewald - Patio 

3. Request for Council Action 
a. RCA – Lead Service Line Replacement Ordinance  
b. RCA - Stavnes Container 
c. RCA – City Hall Electrical Panel 
d. RCA – Radtke Property Tree 
e. RCA – Wetter Camper 
f. RCA – EDA Meeting Date 
g. RCA – Ambulance Director Resignation & Appointment of New Director 
h. RCA – Pool Employees 
i. RCA – Police Chief Hiring 
j. RCA – Redwood County Assessing Services Contract 
k. RCA – REC Projects this Summer 
l. RCA – Work Session Dates & Topics of Discussion 

C. Department Reports 
1. Library –  
2. Ambulance Department – 
3. Fire Department – 
4. Police Department – 
5. Maintenance Department - 
6. Administration/EDA Department –  

D. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion) 
1. 2025-07 Resolution of Support 2026 State Bonding 
2. 2025-08 Resolution Accepting Donations 
3. 2025-09 Resolution Government Resolution SCDP 

E. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. June 2025 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 

4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 
A. Information for Council 

1. Bolton & Menk Parcel Split – Old School 
2. Street Light Bill Explanation 

5. NEXT MEETING DATES 
A. Regular Council Meeting July 14, 2025 at 6:30 PM 

6. ADJOURNMENT 



5-12-2025 - CC Minutes.docx                                                                                                                                 Page 1 of 3 

LAMBERTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

   May 12, 2025 ● 6:30 P.M. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES 
• Meeting called to order at 6:30 PM May 12, 2025. 
• Present:  Mayor L. Sik, L. Bittner, D. Irlbeck, A. Cairns, L. Pfarr 
• Staff in Attendance:  V. Halter, J. Thram, T. Neperman 
• Others in Attendance:  Mike Vollmer, Kim Robinson, Perry Schneider 
 

A. Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
1. Add Additional Complaints Received 
2. Library Report Submitted 

Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the agenda as amended. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approval of Minutes (can all be done in one motion) 

1. 4-14-2025 – City Council Regular Minutes 
Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the minutes as listed. 

 
3. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. Petitions, Request, Communications 
1. Citizen Complaints & Concerns  

a. Cassidy Miller – Follow-Up Letter to last month’s meeting.  The council had no further discussion or 
questions. 

b. 402 Ash Street Complaint – Mayor Sik questioned and commented on it.   
c. Additional Complaints Received – Council questioned street sweeping.  Discussion held on the locker 

building.  Discussion was held on additional complaints and nuisances. 
2. Building/Zoning Permit Requests - None 
3. Request for Council Action 

a. RCA – Discussion Tree & Parking Ordinances – Mayor Sik allowed those present to speak on their 
concerns.  P. Schneider expressed his concern of the City being able to come onto private property for 
hazardous tree removal.  Schneider also questioned Ash tree removal.  Schneider questioned parking 
his trailers on his property.  Mayor Sik explained that these ordinances are for worse case scenarios.  
The City needs to have an avenue to take care of problems if the property owners are not taking care of 
things.  Mayor Sik also noted we have always had these ordinances; the city is just working on updating 
them.  Kim Robinson expressed her concern about the requirement to have her wood pile off the ground 
by 6 inches.  She questioned if she would have to move the existing pile.  Mike Vollmer questioned the 
three-day parking limit.   
 
Discussion was held on parking time limit.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve changing the proposed parking 
ordinance from 72 hours to 7 days or 168 hours.  
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to adopt the Parking Ordinance with the time 
change. 
 
Discussion was held on wood piles and second opinions on diseased trees.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to remove the requirement to store wood off the 
ground (5A3). 
Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve changing the proposed tree 
ordinance to allow a property owner to obtain a second opinion from a certified arborist within 45 



5-12-2025 - CC Minutes.docx                                                                                                                                 Page 2 of 3 

days at the property owners expense.  
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Cairnes/unanimous 5/0) to adopt the Tree Wood Storage Ordinance with 
the changes voted upon. 
 
 
 
b. RCA – Ambulance Pay Rates – Halter explained that we have policy in place now for how 
ambulance volunteers will be paid.  The council had not adopted actual dollar amounts for each 
category.  Discussion was held on them being paid for a flat 2 hours per call or actual call time.  The 
rates will be included in the fee schedule, so the policy does not change every year.  
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Ambulance Pay Rates.  

 
c. RCA – Ambulance Retention Bonus – When the city offered a sign-on bonus for those who signed to be 

on the service – the council talked about offering a retention bonus to those on the service.  The bonus 
would be $1200 for EMTs and $750 for EMRs.  It would be paid out over three years.  Fire Chief 
Neperman questioned if this would be offered to the Fie Dept.  Mayor Sik replied if they want to be on 
the ambulance schedule, they would qualify for the bonus.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve the retention bonuses for the 
Ambulance service.  

 
d. RCA – Ambulance Billing – Halter explained there have been changes with the ambulance billing 

company and they are asking for a new contract.  Currently we pay a flat rate per call of $25.  They are 
switching to 7% on funds they collect.  Halter also requested a change in payment terms and remove 
language and fee requiring a set-up fee.  Discussion was held.   

Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve the revised contract with Hometown 
Billing. 

   
e. RCA – Stavnes Rental Property – Halter explained complaints have been received on the storage 

container Chad Stavnes placed on his rental property.  Halter explained that Stavnes had been in before 
placing the container and she at the time didn’t think it needed a building permit because it was a 
moveable structure.  (Halter has since learned that all structures need building permits.)  Halter 
contacted city attorney Matt Novak for guidance.  Novak said to send a letter asking for a permit to be 
filled out.  Halter did so, but has not received any contact about it.  Halter stated that there are two 
possible issues with the placement on the unit.  One is we are unsure of the actual platted alley lines are 
and two impervious surface area of the lot.  Halter did contact Bollig to survey the alley to find the actual 
lot lines, but it has not been done yet.  Mayor Sik asked Halter contact Stavnes. 

f. RCA – Old School Parcels – Halter was contacted by Bolton & Menk.  They are working with RRC to 
break up the old school parcel.  RRC will be keeping the shop area making it its own parcel.  Halter 
reached out to both the engineers and Novak for guidance.  Halter questioned if new owners purchase 
the rest of the building, how will they access the courtyard area between the gym and the one-story 
portion of the old school.  Novak recommended the city does nothing and let it move forward.  
Discussion was held.  Mayor Sik wanted to make it clear the city is letting them do what they want in 
breaking up the parcel, but it is up to RRC to make sure the other property owners have access to their 
property.  It will not be up to the council to fix any problems created by the split and access to other 
properties. 

g. RCA – Ordinance for Lead Service Line Replacement – Halter explained part of the application for grant 
funding for Lead Service Line Replacement is to have an ordinance in place to allow work to be done on 
private property.  Halter needs permission to post the proposed ordinance so it can be voted on at the 
June meeting. 

Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve posting the proposed Lead Service Line 
Replacement Ordinance no. 162. 
 

B. Department Reports 
1. Library – Report submitted.   



5-12-2025 - CC Minutes.docx                                                                                                                                 Page 3 of 3 

Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Library report as submitted. 
2. Ambulance Department – Birkemeyer asked Halter report there were 14 calls last month with 3 no-loads and 2 fire 

standbys covered by Wabasso because the ambulance was out on other calls.  The new stretcher has been installed.  
There were problems, but Stryker came out the next day and fixed what was needed.  The state inspection was passed with 
no issues.  One person signed up for the EMT course.   

Motion/Second/Pass (Pfarr/Irlbeck/unanimous 5/0) to approve the ambulance report as given. 
 
3. Fire Department – Chief Neperman was present.  Officers were elected.  Tankers/Pumps were inspected.  They will 

change to biannual inspections.  Currently 17 on the roster. 
Motion/Second/Pass (Cairnes/Bittner/unanimous 5/0) to approve the fire report as given. 

4. Police Department – Halter reported Officer Fenger is doing the background check on the Police Chief hire.  Discussion 
held. 

5. Maintenance Department – Thram present.  They have been working on the pool and opening parks.  Patching holes.  
Council questioned Hwy 14 through town and if someone can be called.  Thram will call DOT.  Pfarr question the dock down 
at Kuhar.  Thram will call DNR.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve Maintenance report as given. 

6. Administration/EDA Department – Halter submitted report.  Discussion held.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Cairnes /unanimous 5/0) to approve the Administration/EDA report as 
submitted. 
 

C. Ordinances and Resolutions (can all be done in one motion) 
1. 2025-05 Resolution Accepting Donations 
2. 2025-06 Resolution for Lead Service Line Application 

a. RCA – Lead Service Lines Application Resolution – Halter explained a resolution is needed for the 
application stating the council is in favor of the application. 

Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to approve resolutions 2025-05 and 2025-06. 
 

D. Financial Report & Approval of Claims 
1. May 2025 Financial Report 
2. Approval of Claims 

Questions on Cell Phone bill answered.   
Motion/Second/Pass (Irlbeck/Cairnes/unanimous 5/0) to approve the Financial Report and Approval of Claims. 

 
4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Information for Council 
1. Pool Grant Rejection Letter – The City did not get the Taylor Family Foundation grant.  Discussion held. 

5. NEXT MEETING DATES 
A. Regular Council Meeting June 9, 2025 at 6:30 PM 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Motion/Second/Pass (Bittner/Pfarr/unanimous 5/0) to adjourn the meeting.  Meeting adjourned at 8:26 PM. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________________   ___________________________________ 
Valerie Halter      Lydell Sik 
Clerk       Mayor 
 



 

Designed for Small Cities.  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Agenda    
 
Meeting Date:  June 9, 2025 
 
Meeting Subject:  Lamberton City Council Meeting 
 

 
I. Pursuit of Leveraged Funding 

A. Application is in to USDA Rural Development (Preliminary Engineering Report – PER) 
(5/7/2025 resubmittal with updated costs and strikethrough of industrial park, with some back 
and forth review w/RD about Grove Street project week of 5/12) 

B. MN direct legislative appropriation (Will there be a bonding bill?) 

C. MN DEED Small Cities Development Program full application – submitted 4/14/2025 

D. MN Public Facilities Authority (MPFA) Intended Use Plan (IUP) – LSLR Phase 1, Grove Street, 
Watermain Phase 2, LSLR Phase 2 

E. CDSR (earmarks) – $2M on the FY25 Senate Interior and Environment Appropriations 
Subcommittee bill, for infrastructure improvements; if awarded, grant would come through EPA, 
requires a 20% match; this still has a ways to go legislatively (No updates on the Senate side for 
FY26 yet.) 

II. Grove Street Design 

A. Assessment process to be initiated once project is funded. 

III. Lead Service Lines 

A. Round 2 of MDH Inventory Technical Assistance grant program is currently accepting 
applications – this is about classifying unknowns 

B. Service line replacements – Phase 1 (2025 construction) 

1. Plans & Specifications submitted to MDH 6/3/2025 

2. Val and Bollig have been working on the MPFA application this spring 

3. Motion to authorize bidding the project following MDH plan review/certification 

C. Subsequent Phases (2, 3, 4 identified so far, to pair with watermain replacements) 



C
SA

H
 1

5 
/ 9

TH
 A

V
E

8T
H

 A
V

E

U
S 

H
W

Y
 1

4 5T
H

  A
V

E

4T
H

 A
V

E

3R
D

 A
V

E

10
TH

  A
V

E

11
TH

 A
V

E

12
TH

 A
V

E

FOREST ST.

ELM ST.

CHERRY  ST

BIRCH ST / CSAH 106

DOUGLAS  ST

MAIN  ST

ELM    ST

FIR       ST

GROVE ST.

HEMLOCK ST.

JUNIPER  ST

CSAH 6 / S. ILEX ST.

CSAH 6

C
R

 5
0

C
SA

H
 1

5

CSAH 6

ASH  ST

DOUGLAS  ST

7T
H

   
   

   
   

   
 A

V
E

CHERRY  ST

CA
N

A
D

IA
N

 P
A

CI
FI

C 
RR

2N
D

   
  A

V
E

1S
T 

A
V

E 
( C

SA
H

 1
06

)

6T
H

   
   

A
V

E

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 f
or

:

C
ity

 o
f 

L
am

be
rt

on
Fi

gu
re

 5

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 f
or

:
Pr

op
os

ed
W

at
er

m
ai

n
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 R

ep
or

t

L
eg

en
d

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

at
er

m
ai

n 
(M

od
er

n)
20

,1
00

 L
F

E
xi

st
in

g 
R

aw
 W

at
er

m
ai

n
5,

50
0 

L
F

44
,5

00
 L

F

E
xi

st
in

g 
H

yd
ra

nt
E

xi
st

in
g 

G
at

e 
V

al
ve

E
xi

st
in

g:
 T

ow
er

 -
 N

o 
W

or
k 

is
 P

la
nn

ed
Pr

op
os

ed
: R

eh
ab

 G
ro

un
d 

St
or

ag
e 

T
an

k,

E
xi

st
in

g 
W

at
er

m
ai

n 
(O

ld
er

)
18

,9
00

 L
F

Pr
op

os
ed

 W
at

er
m

ai
n

22
,8

00
 L

F

D
em

ol
is

h 
E

xi
st

in
g 

T
re

at
m

en
t F

ac
ili

ty
,

C
on

st
ru

ct
 N

ew
 T

re
at

m
en

t F
ac

ili
ty

A
A

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

M
PC

A
 C

on
ta

m
in

at
io

n 
L

ea
k 

Si
te

A
A

M
A

T
C

H
L

IN
E

skuhlman
Cloud+

skuhlman
Cloud+
Phase 1 Grove St

skuhlman
Cloud+

skuhlman
Cloud+
Phase 3 5th Ave & Fir St

skuhlman
Cloud+

skuhlman
Cloud+
Phase 2 2nd Ave & Main St

skuhlman
Cloud+

skuhlman
Cloud+
Phase 4 7th Ave & Cherry St



D
o 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 le

ad
 se

rv
ic

e 
lin

e?


Fi

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

r p
ub

lic
 w

at
er

 su
pp

ly


     

Es
ri 

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

ap
s C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
, ©

 O
pe

nS
tre

et
M

ap
, M

ic
ro

so
ft,

 E
sr

i, T
om

To
m

, G
ar

m
in

, S
af

eG
ra

ph
, G

eo
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, I

nc
, M

ET
I/N

AS
A,

 U
SG

S,
 E

PA
, N

PS
, U

S 
C

en
su

s B
ur

ea
u,

 U
SD

A,
 U

SF
W

S
Po

w
er

ed
 b

y 
Es

ri

http://www.esri.com/
skuhlman
PolyLine

skuhlman
Callout
LSLRs 10Total services 31

skuhlman
Callout
Watermain Replacement



D
o 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 le

ad
 se

rv
ic

e 
lin

e?


Fi

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

r p
ub

lic
 w

at
er

 su
pp

ly


     

Es
ri 

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

ap
s C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
, ©

 O
pe

nS
tre

et
M

ap
, M

ic
ro

so
ft,

 E
sr

i, T
om

To
m

, G
ar

m
in

, S
af

eG
ra

ph
, G

eo
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, I

nc
, M

ET
I/N

AS
A,

 U
SG

S,
 E

PA
, N

PS
, U

S 
C

en
su

s B
ur

ea
u,

 U
SD

A,
 U

SF
W

S
Po

w
er

ed
 b

y 
Es

ri

http://www.esri.com/
skuhlman
PolyLine

skuhlman
Callout
Watermain Replacement

skuhlman
Callout
LSLRs 7Total services 20



D
o 

yo
u 

ha
ve

 a
 le

ad
 se

rv
ic

e 
lin

e?


Fi

nd
 a

dd
re

ss
 o

r p
ub

lic
 w

at
er

 su
pp

ly


     

Es
ri 

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

ap
s C

on
tri

bu
to

rs
, ©

 O
pe

nS
tre

et
M

ap
, M

ic
ro

so
ft,

 E
sr

i, T
om

To
m

, G
ar

m
in

, S
af

eG
ra

ph
, G

eo
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, I

nc
, M

ET
I/N

AS
A,

 U
SG

S,
 E

PA
, N

PS
, U

S 
C

en
su

s B
ur

ea
u,

 U
SD

A,
 U

SF
W

S
Po

w
er

ed
 b

y 
Es

ri

http://www.esri.com/
skuhlman
Line

skuhlman
Line

skuhlman
Callout
Watermain Replacement

skuhlman
Callout
LSLRs 5Total services 16

















 

 
 

6-6-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Lead Service Line Replacement Ordinance 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Ordinance No. 62 – Lead Service Line Replacement – the proposed ordinance was printed in the 
newspaper and listed on the website. 
 
I have not had any public comments on it. 
 
We need to vote to adopt the ordinance. 

  



CITY OF LAMBERTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 162 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF LEAD, GALVANIZED, OR OTHER 

HAZARDOUS WATER SERVICE LINES ON PRIVATE PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF LAMBERTON 

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT 
The purpose of this ordinance is to protect public health and ensure safe drinking water by authorizing the 
replacement of lead, galvanized, or other hazardous water service lines on private property. This ordinance 
establishes the City's authority to conduct the work, hire necessary contractors and engineers, and outline 
property owner responsibilities in accordance with state and federal guidelines. 
 

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS 
For the purposes of this ordinance, the following definitions shall apply: 

City - means the City of Lamberton, Minnesota. 

Water Service Line - means the pipe that connects a property’s internal plumbing to the public water 
supply system, extending from the water meter to the curb stop.  

Lead or Galvanized Service Line - means any portion of a water service line constructed of lead, 
galvanized steel, or any other material identified as a potential health hazard by the State of Minnesota 
or federal regulatory agencies.  

Curb Stop - means the shut-off valve located near the property boundary that controls water flow to a 
private service line.  

Property Owner - means the individual, partnership, corporation, or entity holding legal title to a 
property served by the City's water system.  

Contractor - means a licensed professional hired by the City to perform the replacement of water 
service lines. 

SECTION 3. AUTHORITY TO REPLACE WATER SERVICE LINES 

A. The City of Lamberton shall have the authority to replace, or cause to be replaced, water service 
lines from a resident’s water meter to the curb stop if such lines are identified as lead, galvanized, 
or any other material deemed a potential health hazard.  

B. Replacement shall be carried out in accordance with all applicable state and federal regulations, as 
well as any guidelines established by the State of Minnesota for such programs. refusal to provide 
access shall be addressed pursuant to Section 7 below. 

SECTION 4. ACCESS TO PRIVATE PROPERTY 

A. In order for the work to be completed, residents must allow access into their homes for access to 
the water meters.  



B. City crew members and contractors shall be allowed on private property to complete the necessary
planning and work for the project.

C. Property owners shall be notified in writing at least 30 days prior to the commencement of work on
their property.

D. Property owners shall cooperate with the City and its contractors to ensure the completion of the
project in timely and efficient manners.

SECTION 5. CONTRACTING AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 

A. The City of Lamberton shall have the authority to hire and contract with qualified engineers,
contractors, and other necessary personnel to complete the water service line replacement project.

B. All work shall be conducted in compliance with applicable state and local procurement laws and
regulations.

SECTION 6. COST AND FUNDING 

A. The cost of replacement shall be funded through the state programs and any applicable grants,
loans, or other financial assistance available to the City.

B. Property owners shall not be assessed any direct costs for the replacement of identified hazardous
service lines under this program.

SECTION 7. ENFORCEMENT 

A. If a resident is not willing to allow access to their property to have the work completed, it will
become the homeowner’s responsibility to have the line replaced at their own expense.

B. The City will record in the property records that the homeowner did not allow the service line to be
replaced, and that the City is no longer responsible for doing so.

C. The City reserves the right to take any necessary action to ensure compliance with this ordinance
in order to protect public health and safety.

SECTION 8. SEVERABILITY 
If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court 
of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this ordinance. 

SECTION 9. EFFECTIVE DATE 
This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as required by law. 

Adopted this 9th day of June, 2025, by the City Council of the City of Lamberton. 

_______________________________________ ________________________________ 
Lydell Sik, Mayor Valerie Halter, City Clerk 



 

 
 

5-23-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Stavnes Container 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
I talked with Chad about the container on his rental property.  It was a good conversation.  He feels he did 
his due diligence, and I stated I felt there was some misrepresentation.  In the end he doesn’t want to be a 
stickler on the situation and would be willing to move the container, but at the expense of the city. 
 
Chad did get an estimate on moving the container out of town for $700.  Chad said there would be site 
prep of some gravel.   
 
I did talk to Matt Novak, he said because of the series of events and my original mess up of not making 
him fill out a building permit, that the cost of moving the container should be on the city.   
 
I do not feel that we should pay for the gravel.  Just because he did not put any down where it is now. 
 
I need council direction on how they want to proceed.   
 
I do want to change the nuisance ordinance to put language in the prohibits containers for storage.  This 
will be up for the next work session. 
 
 
 
 
 



Estimate
Date

5/20/2025

Name/Address

Heartland Real Estate Services
400 S Main St
PO Box 415
Lamberton, MN 56152

We look forward to working with you. Please call if you have any questions,
507-381-6160

Signature

Total

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please give us a call. (507) 381-6160

305 W Quarry Spring St
Kasota, MN 56050
office@northlandcontainer.com

Description Qty U/M Rate Total

Move 40' open side container from Lamberton MN
to property near Redwood Falls, MN - estimated 4
hrs

4.24242 165.00 700.00

Note:
* Price is subject to change due to time overage
($165/hr)
Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

_____________________________________

$700.00



From: Chad Stavnes
To: Valerie Halter
Subject: Re: Estimate 10818 from Northland Container, LLC
Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 4:02:39 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Outlook-a4sad2s1.png

Basically, stripped some sod off and laid down some rock, leveled it out, pretty basic, couple
hundred dollars I'm guessing.

Chad Stavnes 
PO Box 415
400 Main Street
Lamberton, MN 56152
507-828-7045
heartlandrealestatemn.com

NOTICE-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The information in this communication is proprietary and strictly confidential. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the information contained in this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please first notify the sender
immediately and then delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard
copies.

From: Valerie Halter <vhalter@lambertonmn.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Chad Stavnes <chad@heartlandrealestatemn.com>
Subject: RE: Estimate 10818 from Northland Container, LLC
 
Did you do site prep at the current location?  What did it consist of?
 
Estimated cost of site prep at new location?
 
Valerie Halter
City Clerk

mailto:chad@heartlandrealestatemn.com
mailto:vhalter@lambertonmn.com




112 2nd Ave.
PO Box 356
Lamberton, MN 56152
Office:  507-752-7601
FAX:  507-752-7117
www.lambertonmn.com
 

E-mail correspondence to and from the City of Lamberton may be public data subject to the Minnesota
Data Practices Act and/or may be disclosed to third parties. This email message, including any
attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies of the original message. 

 
 
 
From: Chad Stavnes <chad@heartlandrealestatemn.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Valerie Halter <vhalter@lambertonmn.com>
Subject: Fw: Estimate 10818 from Northland Container, LLC

 
May be some additional cost for site prep, where the container will sit. Otherwise, here is the
estimate for moving it.
 
 
 
 

Chad Stavnes 
PO Box 415
400 Main Street
Lamberton, MN 56152
507-828-7045
heartlandrealestatemn.com
 
NOTICE-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The information in this communication is proprietary and strictly confidential. It is intended solely for

http://www.lambertonmn.com/


the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the information contained in this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please first notify the sender
immediately and then delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard
copies.

 

From: rehnelt0515@gmail.com <rehnelt0515@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 3:50 PM
To: Chad Stavnes <chad@heartlandrealestatemn.com>
Subject: Estimate 10818 from Northland Container, LLC

 
Dear Customer:

Please review the attached estimate- 10818. Please contact us if you have any questions.

We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Lisa Rehnelt, treasurer
Northland Container, LLC
507-469-0515

mailto:rehnelt0515@gmail.com
mailto:rehnelt0515@gmail.com
mailto:chad@heartlandrealestatemn.com


 

 
 

5-22-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: City Hall Electrical Pannel 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Tom Neperman had requested an upgrade to the electrical panel when the fire department was looking at 
getting a generator.   
 
The fire dept is no longer looking at getting a generator, but Tom feels the panel is in bad enough shape 
that it should be replaced.      
 
Should we replace it?  The estimate from Anderson is attached. 
 
 
 
 







 

 
 

5-23-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Radtke Property Tree 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Radtke Property – 203 Ash Street 
 
Marge Wellner the neighbor to the north of the property came in and expressed her concern over the tree 
on the Radtke property that is dropping large branches and is leaning over her property and if it falls, 
would fall on her house. 
 
Justin went and looked at the tree and yes – it needs to come down.  The only branches left are on the 
north side.  There are some leaves but the top canopy is dead. 
 
I did go ahead and sent the letter (5/23/25) stating they had 30 days to remove the tree.  The problem is 
no one lives there and the other person with their name on the property is also deceased.  The property is 
also up for tax forfeiture sale this fall.  The only address that is on file is the property address.  (Same for 
tax records.)  I also sent a mowing letter to them.  I did decide to hang both the tree and mowing letters to 
their door to cover that base as well.   
 

       
 
Do we go ahead and drop the tree now because it is going to take forfeiture so it’s obvious no one is 
taking responsibility for the property? 
 
Do we wait until June 23rd? 
 
I need council’s permission either way.   
 



 

 
 

5-28-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Wetter Camping 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Craig has a camper parked on the East side of his business on First Ave.  He lives in it during the week.  
He does not have water or sewer service to his business. 
 
Would we allow anyone else to live on a lot in a camper?   
 
The camper would not meet the new Parking rules of needing to move. 
 
 



 

 
 

5-28-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: EDA Meeting 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
The EDA is struggling to get a quorum at their meetings.  They have not had a meeting since December 
because of this.   
 
I did have three members attend this last time, but of course cannot conduct official business. 
 
We are trying to find different ways to get the meetings attended.  We would like to change the meeting 
date to the first Tuesday of the month.   
 
The council needs to adopt the new meeting date for the EDA. 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

6-6-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Ambulance Director Resignation & Appointment of New Director 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Tim Birkemeyer will be moving from the Lamberton community. 
 
At the time of making the council packet I do not have his official letter, but should have it by Monday.  He 
will be done as of July 1, 2025. 
 
He will also be submitting a letter recommending Kim Mittelstadt be appointed as the new director.  He will 
work with her when she returns from vacation. 
 
I’m not sure we appoint her or just add it to her job duties. 
 
We need to accept Tim’s resignation 
 
We need to motion however you want to handle the director’s responsibilities. 

  



 

 
 

5-28-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Pool Employees 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Below are the employees for the swimming pool this 2025 season. 
 
Pool opened June 1, 2025 
 
First 
Name 

Last 
Name Role Name 

Abby Evans WSI 
Abigail Zeug Lifeguard 
Addison Irlbeck WSI 
Bowen Hesse WSI 
Brooke Timm Lifeguard 
Carly Hubert WSI 
Courtney Bedner WSI 
Henry Stavnes Lifeguard 
Jadyn Beranek WSI 
Kendra Schroeder WSI 
Marshal Willhite Lifeguard 
Mindi Hesse Manager 
Morgan Hubert WSI 
Sam Matter Assistant Manager 
Zoey Mittelstadt Lifeguard 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 

6-6-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Police Chief Position 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
The background check has been completed.  Josh has been in contact with Derick Determan to get a start 
date and I should have that date by the meeting Monday.   
 
We need to motion to acknowledge the completion of the background check and hire him with a one year 
probationary period. 
 

  



 

 
 

5-28-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Redwood County Assessing Services 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
We received a new contract for assessing services provided by Redwood County. 
 
They have changed from a 2 year contract to a 3 year contract with the rate staying the same as in 
previous years and the three-year contract at $12/parcel.   
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 
 

6-6-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: REC Projects this summer 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Dean with REC was in and said they are working on doing two projects in Lamberton this summer (looking 
at July). 
 
Project 1: 
North of the Lutheran church to the school.  They have poles along the Lutheran church that go north to 
the new school property.  They would like to put that underground.  I explained to Dean that there is not a 
platted alley behind those properties and the “road” used to access the pool is not a platted alley either.  
He asked if there were easements and I pointed him to the recorder’s office.  I also mentioned that he may 
want to talk to the school as to their future plans for the property in that area. 
 
Project 2: 
Ash Street from the new school north to Meadowland.  Currently their wire is on the back side of the 
properties and they have a hard time accessing it.  They are planning to place their wire in the right of way 
on the east side of Ash Street.   
 
Dean asked if there are any rules or regulations for this.   
 
Justin asks that they be required to ask us about transformer box placement before they do it. 
 
Are there any other concerns or requirements the council would like? 
 
 

  



 

 
 

6-5-2025 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  Valerie Halter  
SUBJECT: Work Session Dates & Topics of Discussion 
ISSUE/REQUEST/ 
BACKGROUND: 

 
I’m thinking we should set up two sessions. 
 
One to go tour all the municipal facilities and buildings.   
 
Second to discuss topics at hand. 
 
Tour Dates: 

• June 26 – 6:00 
 
Discussion Dates: 

• June 16, 17 
• June 23, 24 
• June 30 

 
Suggested Topics – We need to add to this list: 

• Police Hourly Positions 
• Forgiving Taxes for Making Improvements 

 
 
 
 

  



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07 

CITY OF LAMBERTON 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE REQUEST FOR STATE BONDING FOR  
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS the City of Lamberton, understands that drinking water, wastewater, and stormwater infrastructure 
systems are important for the health and safety of its residents, and 

WHEREAS the City of Lamberton recognizes that the existing drinking water, wastewater, and stormwater 
infrastructure systems are inadequate to meet the existing and future needs of the community, and  

WHEREAS the City of Lamberton approves and supports the efforts to predesign, design, and construct drinking 
water, wastewater, and stormwater infrastructure improvements that will accommodate current and future needs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lamberton hereby requests State Bonding to make these 
utility infrastructure improvements. 

 

Passed and Adopted by the Council on this 9th day of June , 2025. 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 

 

___________________________________________ 

By:  Lydell Sik 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: _____________________________________ 

By:  Valerie Halter 

City Clerk/Treasurer 



CITY OF LAMBERTON 
RESOLUTION 2025-08 

 
A Resolution Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton, Minnesota is generally authorized to accept donations pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth below 
with the terms and conditions to the City of Lamberton: 
 

DONTAION # NAME OF DONOR TERMS,CONDITION OR 
USE AMOUNT 

POS182637 Redwood County Mutual 
Insurance Ambulance 150.00 

POS182638 B & V Kletcher Ambulance 500.00 
    
    
    

 
WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by 
law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
1.  The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate services either 
alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 
2.  The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s receipt of the 
donor’s donation. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the City Council this 9th day of June 2025. 
 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 
 
 
     By:  _______________________________    
                    Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
By: _______________________________ 
      City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 

CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA 

Applicant Name: City of Lamberton 

BE IT RESOLVED that _the City of Lamberton (Applicant) act as the legal sponsor for the 
project contained in the Application to be submitted on November 27, 2024 (date) and that 
Mayor, Lydell Sik (Title of First Authorized Official) and Clerk, Valerie Halter (Title of 
Second Authorized Official) are hereby authorized to apply to the Department of Employment and 
Economic Development for funding of this project on behalf of 
(Applicant). 

the City of Lamberton 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that 
 
the City of Lamberton (Applicant) has the legal authority to apply 

for financial assistance, and the institutional, managerial and financial capability to ensure adequate 
construction, operation, maintenance and replacement of the proposed project for its design life. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that 
 

the City of Lamberton (Applicant) has not violated any Federal, 
State or local laws pertaining to fraud, bribery, graft, kickbacks, collusion, conflict of interest or other 
unlawful or corrupt practices. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the State, 
 
the City of Lamberton 

 

(Applicant) may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota for the approved project, and that 
the City of Lamberton (Applicant) certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as 
stated in all contract agreements. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Mayor, Lydell Sik (Title of First Authorized 
Official) and Clerk, Valerie Halter 

 

(Title of Second Authorized Official), or their successors in 
office, are hereby authorized to execute such agreements, and amendments thereto, as are necessary to 
implement the project on behalf of the Applicant. 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was adopted by the City Council of Lamberton (governing body of 
Applicant) of the City of Lamberton, MN (Applicant) on      (date). 

 

SIGNED: WITNESSED: 

(First Authorized Official) (Signature) 

(Title) (Date) 

(Second Authorized Official) 

(Title) (Date) 

(Title) (Date) 

June 9, 2025



 

 
 

 
FINANCIAL REPORT 

JUNE 2025 
 

 
 
NEW VENDORS 
ASSOCIATION OF MN COUNTIES  ST PAUL, MN  ADMIN CLASS 
WETTERS SMALL ENGINE REPAIR LAMBERTON, MN  STREETS 
 
FINANCIALS 
 
Claims for Approval: 

 Start # End# Total 
Checks 47048 47093 $91,021.13 
eChecks 1587e 1609e $25,612.69 
Payroll  0502763 0502779 $21,706.36 
Claims Total   $138,340.18 

 
Voided Checks:  None 
 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Mayor 
 
 
Approved:  _______________________________   Date:  _______________________ 
  Clerk 



Batch: 052825 PAY

Page 1

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

47048 05/28/25 CITY OF LAMBERTON

$200.00 swimming pool petty cash 2 bags at $100PETTY IMPREST CASH G 100-10400

$200.00Total

47049 05/28/25 FIRST SECURITY BANK

$2,688.75 2019b Revenue Refunding Bond Ineterest DueDebt: Bond InterestE 308-47001-611

$2,688.75Total

10100 $2,888.75

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $200.00

308 2019B GO Refunding Bond $2,688.75

$2,888.75



June 2025

Page 1

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

47050 06/09/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC.

$47.88 BILLSLibrary BooksE 211-45501-214

$7.88 BILLS 060925Operating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$105.05 BILLS 060925Reading Programs FeesE 211-45501-310

$7.88 CLERKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$557.31 RESALE POOLMerchandise for ResaleE 100-45124-250

$561.05 SUPPLY POOLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$7.88 SEWEROperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$7.88 STREETSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$7.88 WATEROperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$7.88 POLICEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$530.74 PARKSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45202-210

$7.88 COMM CENTEROperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$7.88 FIREOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$7.88 MAYOR COUNCILOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$7.88 AMBUOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$7.88 GARBAGEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$7.91 EDAOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$1,896.62Total

47051 06/09/25 ASSOCIATION OF MN COUNTIES

$30.00 REG CONFERENCETravel Conference School 73090E 100-41425-315

$30.00Total

47052 06/09/25 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL, LLC

$50.59 EMS SUPPLYOperating Supplies & Post 85765409E 201-42153-210

$57.16 EMS SUPPLYOperating Supplies & Post 85773866E 201-42153-210

$55.99 EMS SUPPLYOperating Supplies & Post 85778516E 201-42153-210

$323.99 EMS SUPPLYOperating Supplies & Post 85783403E 201-42153-210

$487.73Total

47053 06/09/25 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT

$47.94 BOOKSLibrary Books 2163612E 211-45501-214

$47.94Total

47054 06/09/25 CENTRACARE EMS

$400.00 INTERCEPTX2  RC, CHOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305

$400.00Total

47055 06/09/25 COMPUTERS & BEYOND

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-42110-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-41425-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-42220-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-43120-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-45124-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-41110-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 100-45400-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 601-49400-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 602-49450-210



June 2025

Page 2

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 201-42153-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 603-49500-210

$1.83 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 211-45501-210

$1.79 TICKET WORK CHANGE OVER NEW INTERNETOperating Supplies & Post 26990E 207-46501-210

$23.75Total

47056 06/09/25 DERICKSON, RUSSELL

$6.66 REFUND WATER BILLSWaterR 601-37101

$6.89 REFUND WATER BILLSSewerR 602-37201

$1.29 REFUND WATER BILLSGarbageR 603-37301

$3.44 REFUND WATER BILLSStorm SewerR 617-38001

$18.28Total

47057 06/09/25 ECONO SIGNS LLC

$156.33 SIGNS PARKSOperating Supplies & Post 10-996498E 100-45202-210

$139.11 SIGNS STREETSOperating Supplies & Post 10-996498E 100-43120-210

$295.44Total

47058 06/09/25 FARMERS CO-OP OIL COMPANY

$401.29 FUEL AMBUMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 201-42153-211

$75.31 FUEL FIREMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-42220-211

$40.41 FUEL PDMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-42110-211

$257.95 FUEL STREETMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-43120-211

$97.79 FUEL PARKSMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-45202-211

$94.22 FUEL WATERMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 601-49400-211

$53.31 FUEL POOLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$2.59 ICE SEWEROperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$1,022.87Total

47059 06/09/25 FERGUSON WATERWORKS, INC #2516

$100.00 BATTERY METER READEROperating Supplies & Post 523122E 601-49400-210

$100.00 BATTERY METER READEROperating Supplies & Post 523122E 602-49450-210

$200.00Total

47060 06/09/25 FIRST SECURITY BANK-HSA

$750.00 H SA A VOGELHealth Savings AccountE 211-45501-180

$750.00Total

47061 06/09/25 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC.

$10.12 LOCATEOther Contractual Service 5050535E 601-49400-305

$10.13 LOCATEOther Contractual Service 5050535E 602-49450-305

$20.25Total

47062 06/09/25 GRAFF, KATHY

$77.28 REIMB CORN HOLE BAGS PARKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45202-210

$77.28Total

47063 06/09/25 HAWKINS, INC.

$20.00 CHLORINE POOLOperating Supplies & Post 7066711E 100-45124-210

$20.00Total



June 2025

Page 3

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

47064 06/09/25 HOMETOWN BILLING

$280.00 EMS BILLING 10 PATIENTSOther Contractual ServiceE 201-42153-305

$280.00Total

47065 06/09/25 HSA BANK

$300.00 H SA PAYMENT TBEERMANHealth Savings AccountE 100-43120-180

$150.00 H SA PAYMENT TBEERMANHealth Savings AccountE 601-49400-180

$75.00 H SA PAYMENT TBEERMANHealth Savings AccountE 602-49450-180

$225.00 H SA PAYMENT TBEERMANHealth Savings AccountE 100-45202-180

$750.00Total

47066 06/09/25 IMMENSE IMPACT LLC

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$56.69 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$56.72 WEB HOSTINGOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$737.00Total

47067 06/09/25 INDUSTRIAL CHEM LABS & SERVICES INC

$702.91 ENZYMESOperating Supplies & Post 413673E 602-49450-210

$702.91Total

47068 06/09/25 JEFFERS DRAY LINE INC

$2,777.52 FINES, BLACK DIRTOperating Supplies & Post 19838E 100-43120-210

$2,777.52Total

47069 06/09/25 KIRVIDA FIRE

$1,442.21 TANKER #1 REPAIRSRep & Maint-Equipment 13260E 100-42220-404

$1,442.21Total

47070 06/09/25 L & S CONSTRUCTION, INC..

$14.55 PARTSOperating Supplies & Post 053025-UE 100-43120-210

$14.55Total

47071 06/09/25 LAMBERTON NEWS

$72.18 BATTERIES, FLAG STREETSOperating Supplies & Post 33812E 100-43120-210

$544.50 ADVERTISING, NOTICESPrinting Publishing Adverti 33812E 100-49201-340

$616.68Total

47072 06/09/25 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

$18.85 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-43120-151

$18.85 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 601-49400-151



June 2025

Page 4

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$18.85 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 602-49450-151

$18.85 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45202-151

$28.66 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-43120-151

$28.66 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 601-49400-151

$28.66 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 602-49450-151

$28.66 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45202-151

$159.40 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 201-42153-151

$93.07 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-42220-151

$156.11 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-42110-151

$10.11 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 211-45501-151

$7.19 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-41425-151

$7.19 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 207-46501-151

$66.23 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45124-151

$3.29 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-41940-151

$3.29 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45400-151

$18.17 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-43120-151

$18.17 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 601-49400-151

$18.17 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 602-49450-151

$18.17 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45202-151

$8.05 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-45400-151

$2.31 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 207-46501-151

$0.51 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-42501-151

$2.53 WORK COMP PREMIUMWorkers Comp InsE 100-41110-151

$782.00Total

47073 06/09/25 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT, INC

$189.19 EMS OXYGENOperating Supplies & Post 50138180E 201-42153-210

$189.19Total

47074 06/09/25 MAYNARDS FOOD CENTER

$47.58 LIB SUPPLY, CLEANINGOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$13.51 CITY HALL CLEANINGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41940-210

$136.85 RESALE POOLMerchandise for ResaleE 100-45124-250

$13.50 CLEANING COMM CENTEROperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$5.40 CLEANING AMBUOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$5.40 CLEANING PDOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$18.91 SUPPLIES, CLEANING FIREOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$157.64 BILLSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$398.79Total

47075 06/09/25 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

$2,152.38 TURNOUT COATOperating Supplies & Post 2253824E 100-42220-210

$1,574.21 LEATHER GLOVESOperating Supplies & Post 2255679E 100-42220-210

$3,726.59Total

47076 06/09/25 MID AMERICA BOOKS

$122.75 BOOKSLibrary Books 67217E 211-45501-214

$122.75Total

47077 06/09/25 MIDSTATES EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY



June 2025

Page 5

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$698.75 COLD MIXOperating Supplies & Post 225400E 100-43120-210

$698.75Total

47078 06/09/25 MN DOH DRINKING WATER PROTECTION

$993.00 QUARTERLY CONNECTION FEEConnection Fees PayableG 601-21002

$993.00Total

47079 06/09/25 MURPHY, STEVE

$16.47 CREDIT WATER BILL-MOVEDWaterR 601-37101

$17.04 CREDIT WATER BILL-MOVEDSewerR 602-37201

$3.14 CREDIT WATER BILL-MOVEDGarbageR 603-37301

$8.52 CREDIT WATER BILL-MOVEDStorm SewerR 617-38001

$45.17Total

47080 06/09/25 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS, INC

$561.75 SEWER SAMPLINGOperating Supplies & Post 1304687E 602-49450-210

$78.25 SEWER SAMPLINGOperating Supplies & Post 1304842E 602-49450-210

$159.00 SEWER SAMPLINGOperating Supplies & Post 1304847E 602-49450-210

$101.75 SEWER SAMPLINGOperating Supplies & Post 1304859E 602-49450-210

$900.75Total

47081 06/09/25 PREMIER SPECIALTY VEHICLES

$140.03 REPAIRSOperating Supplies & Post 1005585E 201-42153-210

$56,945.00 STRYKER POWER LOAD, INSTALLPurchase of Investment 5519E 201-42153-800

$57,085.03Total

47082 06/09/25 RECREATION SUPPLY CO., INC.

$321.49 CHLORINE TABLETSOperating Supplies & Post 534555E 100-45124-210

$321.49Total

47083 06/09/25 REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY, INC

$1,480.00 TREESEquip & ImprovementsE 100-46102-510

$1,480.00Total

47084 06/09/25 RON'S RECYCLING

$315.00 CLEAN UP DAYOther Contractual Service 1851803E 100-43120-305

$315.00Total

47085 06/09/25 RUNNINGS SUPPLY, INC.

$10.71 SUPPLY  POOLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$10.71Total

47086 06/09/25 SHARE CORP

$1,091.23 SEWER CHEMOperating Supplies & Post 303582E 602-49450-210

$3,228.87 CHEMICAL POOLOperating Supplies & Post 303845E 100-45124-210

$505.00 PRY BAR SYSTEM SET, SUPPLYOperating Supplies & Post 303845E 100-43120-210

$261.80 SEWER CHEMOperating Supplies & Post 303845E 602-49450-210

$5,086.90Total

47087 06/09/25 SNAK ATAK #57

$99.04 FUEL MOWINGMotor Fuel & LubricantsE 100-45202-211



June 2025

Page 6

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$99.04Total

47088 06/09/25 USA BLUEBOOK

$331.38 CHEMOperating Supplies & Post 627071E 601-49400-210

$331.38Total

47089 06/09/25 VOLLMER, KRIS

$4.26 REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGETravel Conference SchoolE 601-49400-315

$61.90 REIMBURSEMENT MILEAGETravel Conference SchoolE 602-49450-315

$10.00 REIMBURSEMENT BALLS FOR PARKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45202-210

$76.16Total

47090 06/09/25 WANDA STATE BANK - HSA

$525.00 H SA V HALTERHealth Savings AccountE 100-41425-180

$150.00 H SA V HALTERHealth Savings AccountE 207-46501-180

$37.50 H SA V HALTERHealth Savings AccountE 601-49400-180

$37.50 H SA V HALTERHealth Savings AccountE 602-49450-180

$750.00Total

47091 06/09/25 WANDA STATE BANK - HSA

$187.50 H SA J THRAMHealth Savings AccountE 601-49400-180

$150.00 H SA J THRAMHealth Savings AccountE 602-49450-180

$150.00 H SA J THRAMHealth Savings AccountE 100-45202-180

$262.50 H SA J THRAMHealth Savings AccountE 100-43120-180

$750.00Total

47092 06/09/25 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC.

$1,168.65 GARBAGEOther Contractual Service 13428337E 603-49500-305

$1,168.65Total

47093 06/09/25 WETTERS SMALL ENGINE REPAIR LLC

$190.00 CLEAN REBUILD CARBURETOROperating Supplies & Post 1112E 100-42220-210

$190.00Total

10100 $88,132.38



June 2025

Page 7

06/05/25 2:25 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $20,769.86

201 Ambulance $59,074.44

207 EDA $225.92

211 Library $1,197.71

601 Water $2,063.19

602 Sewer $3,549.82

603 Garbage Collection $1,239.48

617 Storm Sewer $11.96

$88,132.38



2025 (May, June)

Page 1

06/05/25 2:21 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

1587 e 05/05/25 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS LLC

$45.22 SERVICE CHARGESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$1.00 FEESOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$46.22Total

1588 e 05/06/25 USABLE LIFE

$32.00 050625  ECHECKHealth Insurance Withhold 5639628G 100-21713

$32.00Total

1589 e 05/06/25 REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$39.76 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$39.77 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$71.23 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$71.22 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$1,278.00 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$1,653.96 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$159.06 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$157.29 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45202-381

$55.69 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$72.14 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$66.00 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42501-381

$75.02 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$75.01 MAR 2025- ELECTRIC SVCUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$3,814.15Total

1590 e 05/09/25 EFTPS

$891.83 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,550.18 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$411.06 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$2,853.07Total

1591 e 05/09/25 PERA

$1,659.63 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$493.45 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$2,153.08Total

1592 e 05/09/25 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$580.00 PP 10 - 5-9-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$580.00Total

1593 e 05/12/25 REZPLOT SYSTEMS, LLC

$100.00 WEB PAYMENT FEES APRIL 2025Other Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$100.00Total

1594 e 05/13/25 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$180.37 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 601-21000

$13.00 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLocal Sales Tax PayableG 601-21001

$162.08 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentSales Taxes PayableG 603-21000

$17.26 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45124-445



2025 (May, June)

Page 2

06/05/25 2:21 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$0.00 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42110-445

$88.15 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-42220-445

$13.14 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-41425-445

$75.34 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45202-445

$16.10 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-45400-445

$5.29 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 100-43120-445

$2.00 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 211-45501-445

($165.08) Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 603-49500-445

($196.76) Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

$0.11 Q2 - Sales Tax PaymentLicenses & TaxesE 601-49400-445

$211.00Total

1595 e 05/14/25 MN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP.

$265.75 UTILITY PAYMENT: WATERUtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$98.96 UTILITY PAYMENT:STREETUtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$146.60 UTILITY PAYMENT:FIREUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$146.60 UTILITY PAYMENT:CITY HALLUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$45.84 UTILITY PAYMENT: AMBULANCEUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$45.83 UTILITY PAYMENT:POLICEUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$64.87 UTILITY PAYMENT:COMM CENTERUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$64.87 UTILITY PAYMENT:.LIBRARYUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$48.32 UTILITY PAYMENT:POOLUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$927.64Total

1596 e 05/15/25 FIRST SECURITY BANK

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$5.52 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$5.46 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$0.00 APRIL  BANK FEESOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$71.70Total

1597 e 05/19/25 AFLAC

$328.40 APRIL PREMIUMAFLAC WithholdingG 100-21712

$328.40Total

1598 e 05/20/25 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD

$1,191.04  JUNE 2025BCBSHealth Insurance WithholdG 100-21713

$1,191.04Total

1599 e 05/23/25 EFTPS



2025 (May, June)

Page 3

06/05/25 2:21 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$879.75 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,594.02 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$423.98 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$2,897.75Total

1600 e 05/23/25 PERA

$1,640.53 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$520.70 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$2,161.23Total

1601 e 05/23/25 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$575.00 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$575.00Total

1602 e 05/22/25 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$3.69 BILLS ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$3.69 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$3.70 BILLS  ADOBEOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$10.00 BILLS PREMIUM WATER CITY HALLUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$27.74 BILLS PREMIUM WATER SHOPUtilitiesE 100-43120-381

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$2.00 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$1.95 BILLS SR FAXOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$82.82 PARKS SUPPLY DGOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45202-210

$11.50 AMBU BLDG SUPPLY DGOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$100.00 LIBRARY BOX RENTOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$188.54 LIBRARY BOOKS AMAZONLibrary BooksE 211-45501-214

$15.98 PD HDMI CABLE AMAZONOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$304.14 PAINT AND SUPPLIES AMBU BLDG MENARDSRep & Maint-BldgE 201-42153-401

$18.45 AMBU SUPPLIES MENARDSOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210



2025 (May, June)

Page 4

06/05/25 2:21 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$6.62 CERT LETTEROperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$839.72Total

1603 e 05/23/25 CENTURYLINK

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$39.52 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41425-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42220-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 602-49450-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 207-46501-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 603-49500-210

$74.55 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 211-45501-210

$71.21 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45124-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-45400-210

$8.57 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 617-49710-210

$8.58 APRIL 2025 - PHONE & INTERNET SVCSOperating Supplies & PostE 100-41110-210

$279.56Total

1604 e 05/27/25 CITY OF LAMBERTON

$24.30 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 201-42153-381

$24.31 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42110-381

$116.10 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45400-381

$116.10 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 211-45501-381

$0.00 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-43160-381

$94.00 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-45124-381

$17.72 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-42220-381

$17.72 APRIL 2025 USE Utility BillUtilitiesE 100-41940-381

$410.25Total

1605 e 05/27/25 VERIZON WIRELESS

$41.39 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC CSO CELLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$40.01 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC PD TOUGHBKOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$40.01 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC AMBU JETPAKOperating Supplies & PostE 201-42153-210

$41.39 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC JUSTIN CELLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-43120-210

$41.39 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC WATER TOWEROperating Supplies & PostE 601-49400-210

$41.39 APRIL 2025- WIRELESS SVC PD CELLOperating Supplies & PostE 100-42110-210

$245.58Total

1606 e 06/06/25 EFTPS

$878.17 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFederal WithholdingG 100-21701

$1,701.96 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONFICA WithholdingG 100-21703

$450.54 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONMedicare WithholdingG 100-21704

$3,030.67Total

1607 e 06/06/25 PERA

$1,616.57 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Coord WithholdingG 100-21705

$533.59 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONPERA Police WithholdingG 100-21706

$2,150.16Total



2025 (May, June)

Page 5

06/05/25 2:21 PMCITY OF LAMBERTON

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

1608 e 06/06/25 MN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

$578.00 PP 12 6-6-25 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONState WithholdingG 100-21702

$578.00Total

1609 e 06/03/25 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS LLC

$34.35 FEES CAMPSPOT CCOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$102.12 SERVICE CHARGEOther Contractual ServiceE 100-45202-305

$136.47Total

10100 $25,612.69

____________________         __________                     ____________________         __________
Valerie Halter, Clerk                 Date                                  Lydell Sik, Mayor                     Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

100 General Fund $22,278.95

201 Ambulance $503.78

207 EDA $19.68

211 Library $628.49

601 Water $1,977.60

602 Sewer $178.84

603 Garbage Collection $16.78

617 Storm Sewer $8.57

$25,612.69



Paid Register

CITY OF LAMBERTON 06/05/25 2:39 PM

Page 1

Check

Number

Employee

Number Employee Name

Pay

Period

Pay Group

Description

Check

Amount

Check

Date Status

0502763 10 Biweekly $2,359.80 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502764 10 Biweekly $1,379.00 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502768 10 Biweekly $822.08 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502769 10 Biweekly $530.88 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502766 10 Biweekly $1,293.27 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502765 10 Biweekly $703.47 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502767 10 Biweekly $1,290.75 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502762 10 Biweekly $2,200.23 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502761 10 Biweekly $57.47 5/9/2025 Outstanding

0502772 11 Biweekly $2,359.80 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502773 11 Biweekly $1,406.57 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502777 11 Biweekly $822.08 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502778 11 Biweekly $530.88 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502775 11 Biweekly $1,356.51 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502781 11 Biweekly $47.09 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502782 11 Biweekly $63.85 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502774 11 Biweekly $445.62 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502780 11 Biweekly $216.64 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502783 11 Biweekly $44.77 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502784 11 Biweekly $17.64 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502785 11 Biweekly $16.64 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502786 11 Biweekly $16.19 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502787 11 Biweekly $16.42 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502776 11 Biweekly $1,356.91 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502771 11 Biweekly $2,200.22 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502788 11 Biweekly $16.98 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502770 11 Biweekly $54.44 5/23/2025 Outstanding

0502779 11 Biweekly $80.16 5/23/2025 Outstanding

$21,706.36



From: Jesse Zeig
To: Valerie Halter
Subject: School Survey
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 11:00:40 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png
image011.png
image012.png
image013.png
138531_SCHOOL SURVEY.pdf

Valerie, I thought I would share with you the survey for the school site.  The school would like to retain all of the gravel area and
access to the street to the west.  The hatched area would be an access easement that they would grant the future owner of the
school building for access into the courtyard area.
 
Please let me know if this is acceptable to the city.  Thanks,
 

Jesse D. Zeig, PLS (MN)
Survey Manager | Associate
Bolton & Menk, Inc.

 1243 Cedar Street NE, Sleepy Eye, Minnesota, 56085-0434
 (507) 596-2033
 (507) 317-0753
 jesse.zeig@bolton-menk.com
 www.Bolton-Menk.com

 Large File Upload Link (32GB Limit)

 

mailto:Jesse.Zeig@bolton-menk.com
mailto:vhalter@lambertonmn.com
https://www.facebook.com/BoltonandMenk/
https://www.instagram.com/boltonmenk/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/bolton-&-menk/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCPdCUlt7GMrD3bQTIEMttmQ
tel:(507)596-2033
tel:(507)317-0753
mailto:jesse.zeig@bolton-menk.com
https://www.bolton-menk.com/
https://newforma.bolton-menk.com/UserWeb/Transfers/PersonalTransfer.aspx?personal=Jesse.Zeig%40bolton-menk.com
















S 
11


°2
9'


41
" E


  1
32


.4
6


S 78°25'02" W  251.46


S 78°26'57" W  194.96


25.0' 3.0'


BUS
GARAGE


SHED


POINT OF BEGINNING


POINT OF EASEMENT BEGINNING


7TH AVENUE W


S 
DO


UG
LA


S 
ST


RE
ET


N 78°26'57" E58.40
51


.6
2


N
 1


1°
36


'0
1"


 W
  1


84
.2


2


S 
11


°3
0'


16
" E


51
.2


7N 78°33'14" E  193.39
10.0'


10.0' SCHOOL BUILDING


SCHOOL BUILDING


SCHO
O


L BIULDIN
G


23.8'


1243 CEDAR STREET NE
SLEEPY EYE, MN  56085


(507) 810-4184


R


SCALE IN FEET


0 50


H:
\I


SD
28


84
_E


D_
M


N
\2


5X
13


85
31


00
0\


CA
D\


C3
D\


13
85


31
V_


BN
DY


.d
w


g 
5/


28
/2


02
5 


10
:5


8 
AM


©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved


DRAWN BY:FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER:


FOR:


CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
CITY OF LAMBERTON, REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA


PART OF BLOCK 10
H W LAMBERTON'S SECOND ADDITION


RED ROCK CENTRAL SCHOOL ISD #2884


25X.138531.000 LAMB. PRIV. 5 / PG. 32 NAL


R


SHEET
1 OF 2





		Sheets and Views

		L-Letter

		Sheet 1









S 
11

°2
9'

41
" E

  1
32

.4
6

S 78°25'02" W  251.46

S 78°26'57" W  194.96

25.0' 3.0'

BUS
GARAGE

SHED

POINT OF BEGINNING

POINT OF EASEMENT BEGINNING

7TH AVENUE W

S 
DO

UG
LA

S 
ST

RE
ET

N 78°26'57" E58.40
51

.6
2

N
 1

1°
36

'0
1"

 W
  1

84
.2

2

S 
11

°3
0'

16
" E

51
.2

7N 78°33'14" E  193.39
10.0'

10.0' SCHOOL BUILDING

SCHOOL BUILDING

SCHO
O

L BIULDIN
G

23.8'

1243 CEDAR STREET NE
SLEEPY EYE, MN  56085

(507) 810-4184

R

SCALE IN FEET

0 50

H:
\I

SD
28

84
_E

D_
M

N
\2

5X
13

85
31

00
0\

CA
D\

C3
D\

13
85

31
V_

BN
DY

.d
w

g 
5/

28
/2

02
5 

10
:5

8 
AM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

DRAWN BY:FIELD BOOK:JOB NUMBER:

FOR:

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY
CITY OF LAMBERTON, REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA

PART OF BLOCK 10
H W LAMBERTON'S SECOND ADDITION

RED ROCK CENTRAL SCHOOL ISD #2884

25X.138531.000 LAMB. PRIV. 5 / PG. 32 NAL

R

SHEET
1 OF 2




	6-9-2025 - Agenda Page
	1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES
	2. CONSENT AGENDA
	3. GENERAL BUSINESS
	4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
	5. NEXT MEETING DATES

	Take 1 Packet 6-9-25
	6-9-2025 - Agenda Page
	1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES
	2. CONSENT AGENDA
	3. GENERAL BUSINESS
	4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
	5. NEXT MEETING DATES

	5-12-2025 - CC Minutes
	1. CALL TO ORDER/ADOPT AGENDA/CEREMONIAL DUTIES
	2. CONSENT AGENDA
	3. GENERAL BUSINESS
	4. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS & COMMUNICATIONS
	5. NEXT MEETING DATES

	Bollig - 25-06-09_Agenda_Council Meeting
	Stiles, Pat - Complaint 6-3-25
	Complaints received 5-20-25
	Community Center Rentals
	2025-02 Grunewald, Jacob 709 S Borch St - Patio
	RCA - Lead Service Line
	Ordinace 162 - Lead Service Line Replacement
	RCA - Stavnes Container - 1 FULL
	RCA - Stavnes Container - FULL
	RCA - Stavnes Container
	Re_ Estimate 10818 from Northland Container, LLC

	Stavness Estimate - Est_10818_from_Rehnelt_Excavating_LLC_dba_Northland_Container_LLC_972919_53976

	RCA - City Hall Electrical - All
	RCA - City Hall Electrical
	Anderson Estimate 5-2025

	RCA - Radtke Property Tree
	RCA - Wetter Camper
	RCA - EDA Meeting Dates
	RCA - Ambulance Resignation
	RCA - Pool Employees
	RCA - Police Chief Position
	RCA - Redwood County Assessing Contract
	Redwood County Assessing Contract 2026-2028
	RCA - REC Projects this summer
	RCA - Work Session Dates and Topics
	Resolution 2025-09 - Government Resolution_SCDP_Lamberton
	CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA

	FULL Financial Report 6-2025
	Financial Report 6-2025
	1_Check Detail Register©¢
	2_Check Detail Register©¢
	E_Check Detail Register©¢
	Edited payroll_Paid Register

	School Survey
	138531_SCHOOL SURVEY
	Sheets and Views
	L-Letter
	Sheet 1




	2025-07 - Resolution of Support 2026 State Bonding
	2025-08- Accepting Donations to the City of Lamberton
	CITY OF LAMBERTON, MINNESOTA

	Light Bill Explination



